ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

January 22, 2016

Ms. Carryl MacLeod (Sent via E-mail to: cmacleod@chevron.com)
Chevron Environmental Management Company

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Mr. Eric Uranga (Sent via E-mail to: ejuranga@cityoflivermore.net)
City of Livermore Economic Development

1052 S. Livermore Ave.

Livermore, CA 94550

Subject: Notification of Change in Case Worker for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002908 and GeoTracker
Global ID T0600196622, Miller Square Park, 2259 First Street, Livermore, CA 94550

Dear Ms. MacLeod and Mr. Uranga:
| will be retiring from ACEH on January 22, 2016 and Ms. Dilan Roe will be the case worker responsible for

this case after January 22, 2016. Therefore, if you have any questions in the future regarding this case,
please call Dilan Roe (510) 567-6767 or send her an electronic mail message at dilan.roe@acgov.org.

Sincerely,
° Digitally signed by Jerry Wickham
DN: cn=Jerry Wickham, o=Alameda County Environmental
e r ry I C a | I I Health, ou, email=jerry.wickham@acgov.org, c=US
Date: 2016.01.22 09:56:40 -08'00"

Jerry Wickham, California PG 3766, CEG 1177, and CHG 297
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Colleen Winey, QIC 80201, Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551 (Sent via E-mail to: cwiney@zone7water.com)

Danielle Stefani, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department, 3560 Nevada Street
Pleasanton, CA 94566 (Sent via E-mail to: DStefani@Ipfire.orq)

John Rigter, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department, 3560 Nevada Street
Pleasanton, CA 94566(Sent via E-mail to: jrigter@Ipfire.org)

Cheri Sheets, City of Livermore, (Sent via E-mail to: crsheets@cityoflivermore.net)

Rosy Ehlert, City of Livermore, (Sent via E-mail to: rmehlert@cityoflivermore.net)

Brian Silva, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, 10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 (Sent via E-mail to: bsilva@craworld.com)

Jerry Wickham, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: jerry.wickham@acgov.orq)
GeoTracker, eFile
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